

Mr Aaron Clifton
Lead – Environment Programs and Projects
AGL Upstream Investments Pty Limited
Level 24, 200 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

05/06/2026

Subject: Camden Gas – Stage 2H SF & MP – Surrender of Development Consent

Dear Mr Clifton

I refer to your notice of voluntary surrender of the development consent for Camden Gas – Stage 2H SF & MP (MP06_0291) (the development consent) dated April 2026.

The Department is satisfied that:

- (a) development undertaken on the site has been carried out in compliance with each condition of the development consent, or any agreement with the consent authority relating to the development consent; and
- (b) the surrender of the development consent will not have an adverse impact on a third party or the locality.

The Department has also received correspondence from the Environment Protection Authority and the Resources Regulator, which confirms that the rehabilitation requirements have been achieved and there are no objections to the surrender of the development consent. The Department acknowledges and accepts this advice.

The Department hereby notifies that as of the date of this letter, the development consent has been voluntarily surrendered pursuant to section 4.63 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* and section 68 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021*.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Brittany Golding on 02 9995 5742.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary